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No. 41 Shop, 308 Warrenheip Street.

An itolated and small, single storey commercial
building which retains its shopfront form largely
intact. A wide verandah lines the street facade
and & stepped parapet features above.

No. 43 Masonic Hall, 604 Warrenheip Street.
In 1929 the architects Clegg, Morrow and
Camcron were commissioned to execute designs

fer aaditions and alterations to this building.

The main facade differs slightly from that
proposed as two similar gable ended sections
were intended. The openings however were
omitted from the southern section, The resulting
red brick building is simple and unpretentious in

appearance.

No. 45 Holy Trinity Anglican Church and Sshool, 702 - 8 \Warrenheip Street.

v The Anglican Church School was estabiisied in
< this brick building in 1857. Later in 136! the
foundation stone for the church was lzid, and the

buiiding commenced operation in 1862, The site

of the Anglican Church of England was

permanently reserved in 1867.

| The church is constructed of locally quarried
1 stone with a slate roof. The rectangular plen is
typical of provindial church buildings with &
projecting porch to the front facade. A sauat
belltower incorporates timber vertilators. An
early photograph shows a picket fence once
surrounded the property, with notable gate postz
and finials.
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